From: Ewa Michalczyk <Ewa.m@borderoak.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 11 March 2020 10:27 AM

To: Wager, Alastair <alastair.wager@herefordshire.gov.uk>

Subject: Fwd: 200228 - Long Friday Farm, Credenhill, Hereford, HR4 7DN
Importance: High

Dear Mr Wager,

Following on from my email yesterday please can you supersede drawings | have submitted yesterday and
replace with the atatched S018.3B.

Please accept our apologise for the confusion cause.

We look forward to receiving receipt of this email.

Kind Regards

Ewa Michalczyk
Planning and Design Administrator

Border Oak Design & Construction Ltd.

www.borderoak.com

t: 01568 708 752

From: Ewa Michalczyk <Ewa.m@borderoak.com>

To: <alastair.wager@herefordshire.gov.uk>
Sent: 10/03/2020 9:45 AM
Subject: 200228 - Long Friday Farm, Credenhill, Hereford, HR4 7DN

Dear Mr Wager,

| hope you are well. With regards to application 200228 we have noticed the landscape officer comments and
thought we would make the amendments in response.
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Please therefore fine an updated site plan S018.3A.

We hope this is in order, please confirm receipt of this email.

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact us.

Kind Regards

Ewa Michalczyk
Planning and Design Administrator

Border Oak Design & Construction Ltd.

www.borderoak.com

t: 01568 708 752

The information contained in this message and any attachments is confidential, it is intended only for the addressee. If you
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, printing or distribution is prohibited and may be unlawful. Please
contact our main switchboard on 01568 708752 if this message has been transmitted to you in error. All views or opinions
contained in this message are those of the author only and do not necessarily represent the views or policies of Border Oak
Design & Construction Ltd
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To see more images of Border Oak projects past and present, and to be kept up to date with all of our
news and information please take a look at our Social Media pages
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